Lyndon Jones

From: Jonathan Hetreed

Sent: 17 April 2024 16:22

To: Lyndon Jones

Subject: FW: Faculty System: daily update on relevant petitions 07-03-2024

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Hetreed

. | Building Excellence _/A_
4 oc  AWARDS 2022 37

Best residential extension- Regional Winner

01225 851860 Bath Brewery, Toll Bridge Road, Bath.BA1 7DE

From: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>; Michael Farrier <revmichaelfarrier@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Faculty System: daily update on relevant petitions 07-03-2024

Michael
| think this should be yours - do you agree?
Duncan

Duncan Ball BSc. (Hons) MRICS
- Managing Partner
' T: 01225 461704

M: 07500 822470

Syne%y

Construction and Property Consultants

St George's Lodge, 33 Oldfield Road, Bath, BA2 3NE

Synergy Services: Cost Consultancy Project Management Building Surveying Specialist Consultancy
Synergy Offices: Guildford London Bath Epsom

Synergy Construction and Property Consultants is a Limited Liability Partnership Registered in England & Wales Registration No OC318352.
Registered Office 8/9 Faraday Road Guildford Surrey GU1 1EA. Regulated by RICS.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments are intended solely for the stated addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you have received this transmission in error please notify sender immediately, delete or destroy all copies and accept our
apologies for any inconvenience caused. Regular checks are carried out for viruses. However it is the responsibility of the recipient to check
that this email and any attachments are virus free.
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From: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:02 PM
To: Michael Farrier <revmichaelfarrier@gmail.com>; Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>
Subject: FW: Faculty System: daily update on relevant petitions 07-03-2024

Dear Michael and Duncan

See below - from a swift delve, the bit ‘missing from the application form’ may just be the contact phone
number and e-mail - for whichever of you you choose.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Hetreed

' . | Building Excellence _/A_
|£Bc | AWARDS 2022 L

Best residential extension- Regional Winner

01225 851860 Bath Brewery, Toll Bridge Road, Bath.BA1 7DE

From: noreply@facultynotifications.churchofengland.org <noreply@facultynotifications.churchofengland.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 6:08 PM

To: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>

Subject: Faculty System: daily update on relevant petitions 07-03-2024

Dear Petitioner

The following Faculty Application(s)/Proposal(s) is/are now awaiting your attention:

Date

Ref Summary Church Status View
logged
Permanent removal of pews
to facilitate larger more Bath, 05- Awaiting
2022- interactive gatherings and Weston: St May- application View
072684 missional activity/outreach  John the Y form —
: : 2022 :
events, which are currently Evangelist completion

restricted by the fixed pews
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